
Sl. No. Reference Clarification/Query BHEL REPLY

1 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.1 We assumed that structural steel shall be free issue
Yes. 

Item description is clear.

2 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.2 We assumed that structural steel shall be free issue
Yes. 

Item description is clear.

3 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.3 Please clarify about the  structural steel free issue/Our scope.
Bidder Scope.

Item description is clear.

4 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.4 Please clarify about the  structural steel free issue/Our scope.
Bidder Scope.

Item description is clear.

5 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.5 Please clarify about the  structural steel free issue/Our scope.
Bidder Scope.

Item description is clear.

6 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.6 Please clarify about the  structural steel free issue/Our scope.
Bidder Scope.

Item description is clear.

7 BOQ item Sl. No. 6.8 Please clarify about the  structural steel free issue/Our scope.
Bidder Scope.

Item description is clear.

8 BOQ item Sl. No. 10.5 Please provide details of manholes. Typical Manhole detail is attached for tender purpose

9
Due date of Tender 

submission

As we are analyzing the rate for items, we need two week more time.

Our request to extend the time of submission for two week (ie. 30.07.15)

for the above work.

Due date & Time of Offer Submission :- 

Date:-21/07/2015 Time:1500Hrs

Opening of Tender :-  

Date:- 21/07/2015 Time:1530Hrs

Note:-

All other Terms & Conditions remain unchanged.

Encl:-
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   GM / HR & SCT

CORRIGENDUM -2 TO TENDER SPECIFICATION BHEL PSSR SCT 1590 - DT:13/07/2015

Some of the bidders sought clarifications vide letters in regard to TENDER SPECIFICATION BHEL PSSR SCT 1590 - Civil, Structural and Architectural works of Twin Flue RCC 

Chimney for 1 x 150TPH RESID Upgradation Project at CPCL, Manali, Chennai and BHEL's clarifications are furnished below for information.
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